"Galloway, Casey" To "O'Sullivan, Fiona" <fiona.osullivan@aus.apachecorp.com>,

<casey.galloway@aus.apac "Ryan, Samantha" <samantha.ryan@aus.apachecorp.com>,
hecorp.com> "Bedingfield, John"
23/12/2008 11:05 PM c«

bcc

Subject Re: ELVER-1: Recorded LWD Logs & LAS (corrected)

Reference how? 30" x 20" casing was set at 573m.
Casey Galloway
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: O'Sullivan, Fiona

To: O'Sullivan, Fiona; Ryan, Samantha; Bedingfield, John; Wall, Tim; Elkins, Mitch; Dowling, Keith;
Scott, Randy; Galloway, Casey; Bingaman, Paul; Tredrea, Ben; Kneale, Rob; Oliver, Sue; Koomberi,
Rahaidi; Ryan, Rebecca; Fernandes, Kevan; Mitchell, Jeremy; Moss, Steve; Leach, Susan; '
(drillreports@kufpec.com.au)' ; 'GeoScience Australia’ ; 'David Osborne' ; Schrutka, Jeff; Benkovic,
Robert; 'operational.reports@dpi.vic.gov.au' ; Bernard, Wilbert; McDiarmid, Allan

Sent: Tue Dec 23 19:57:46 2008

Subject: ELVER-1: Recorded LWD Logs & LAS (corrected)

Previous logs had reference to 20” casing. The attached logs have been corrected to reference 30"
casing.

Regards,
Fiona

Fiona O'Sullivan

Operations Geologist

Apache Energy Limited

Perth WA 6000

Phone: +61 (0) 8 9422 7488

Fax:  +61 (0) 8 9422 7446

Mobile: +61 0411 052 470

Email: fiona.osullivan@aus.apachecorp.com

This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or
authorised to receive information for the intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of
this message. Thank You.



